

From: [Ryan Barry](#)
To: ["Phyllis Beaulieu"](#)
Cc: [Kelli Gillard - NIRB](#)
Subject: NIRB 03UN114: RE: Bathurst Port and Road Project
Date: Thursday, October 13, 2011 1:53:39 PM
Attachments: [NIRB 03UN114 NIRB Letter to the Minister Seeking Direction on Terminatio... \(551 KB\).msg](#)

Hi Phyllis,

NIRB is waiting on direction from the Minister regarding terminating the BIPR Review... we received notice from the proponent in July that they are not intending to re-engage the review process, so we followed up with the attached email to the Minister on August 26, 2011. The BIPR registry can be found on our site here: <http://ftp.nirb.ca/02-REVIEWS/ACTIVE%20REVIEWS/03UN114-BIPR/02-REVIEW/>

Kelli (983-4619) is the lead on this file and should be able to answer any follow up questions for you.

Cheers,

Ryan

Ryan Barry
Executive Director
Nunavut Impact Review Board
(direct) 1-867-983-4608

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: October-13-11 5:08 PM
To: Ryan Barry
Subject: Bathurst Port and Road Project

Hi Ryan – could you please advise from your end the latest status on this project. I wasn't able to locate the file on your ftp site. The last correspondence I have here is from January 2010 indicating that BIPAR are anticipating proceeding with the review in the second quarter of 2011.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org